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DIVISION OF RECLAMATION www.bigrockexploration.com
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Lucas West

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 3rd Street, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

December 22nd, 2021

DRMS Notice of Intent Timeline Extension Request - Alianza Twin Canyon Drill Program

Mr. West,

We are experiencing some delay with receiving our federal permit for Alianza’s Twin Canyon Drill
Program. On behalf of Alianza Minerals Ltd., | would like to request a 60-day extension to the DRMS’s
processing of our Notice of Intent. Please let me know if you require any additional information on my
end to accommodate this request.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

1

Gabriel Sweet, MSc, PG
Senior Geologist
Big Rock Exploration
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